

From: Tracy Johnson

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: September 06, 2013

Subject: FCC File# 0257-EX-RR-2013

---

Message:

File No. 0257-EX-RR-2013

Ref. 20857

Ms. Nguyen:

In further response to your e-mail dated July 16, 2013, this is to advise you of the following:

- The POC information related to the contract associated with the MAG frequencies on the license (228.6-328.6 MHz; 335.4-454 MHz) is as follows:

Jonathan Katz  
jonathan.katz@socom.mil  
United States Special Operations Command  
(813) 826-7046

Due to operational security issues, the specific associated contract number is not provided in this reply, and it is requested that such information be addressed with the POC. As previously requested, BAE Systems reiterates its request as stated in the renewal application that the Station Class be changed from "XC" to "XD" to permit operation under the license for internal research and development activity in addition to the supported contract activity.

- AFTRCC coordination: As you are aware, all AFTRCC coordination has been completed and provided to the Commission.

- BAE Systems is continuing to follow-up with FAA staff regarding the status of the requested FAA coordination, but the coordination has not yet been completed. As soon as FAA coordination is completed, BAE Systems will confirm same with you.

- ASRI coordination has been completed and a scan of the coordination has been previously provided to the Commission.

- BAE Systems previously confirmed its understanding that use of the 700 MHz band under the license will require FirstNet consent. BAE Systems requests that the 700 MHz frequencies on the license be retained, and a Special Condition be added to the license addressing the need for FirstNet consent, to allow BAE Systems the opportunity in the future to seek FirstNet consent if use of these frequencies is required in the future.

Please let me know if there are any questions.

Jeff Rummel  
Attorney for BAE Systems